Helen Zhao

From: schong

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2006 12:54 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Bluebird Soft Inc., FCC ID: SS4BM300, Assessment NO.: AN06T6238, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindess.

Regarding your comments for the Assessment No. AN06T6238, we would like to inform you as follows,

Question #1: This device is PC, please advise whether the digital portion is authorized by DoC or certification. If it is
through DoC, please add FCC DoC logo on the FCC ID label format, otherwise, please submit a separate filing under
equipment Class of JBP.

---> The separated filing under equipment Class of JBP was submitted in your web site.

Question #2: Please submit parts list.

---> Please refer to attached parts list.

Question #3: Please provide the detailed operational description of WLAN module and Bluetooth module. For Bluetooth
module, please explain why this is a hybrid system employing both DSSS and FHSS technologies. If this is not a hybrid
system, a separate filing under equipment class of DSS is required.

---> The separated filing under equipment Class of DSS was submitted in your web site.

Question #4: Please revise the user manual to add 15.247 RF exposure statements.

---> Please refer to attached manaul

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. Have a great day!

Best Regards,
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer



